

From: Song Phommachanh

To: Anthony Serafini

Date: February 05, 2013

Subject:

---

Message:

File No. 0900-EX-ST-2012

Ref. 19063

Mr. Serafini:

In connection with the above-referenced pending STA Request, and in reply to your email dated 1/22/13, this is to confirm that due to changed scheduling and circumstances, the applicant requests withdrawal of the pending STA Request under File No. 0900-EX-ST-2012.

The applicant has submitted a new application for a two year experimental license via the ELS system.

Best regards,

Jeff Rummel

Attorney for DRS Signal Solutions, Inc.